

Kirby, Please keep the attached spreadsheet. I will show you how to use it to enter blocks of comments.

Please get me the sample ranges of the 125 ml bottle samples and I will take care of them on this end and then I will show you how to do this for future batches.

George

George L. Krisztian  
Flint Action Plan Coordinator  
Laboratory Director  
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality  
Desk ph (517) 284-6719

**PPI**

---

**From:** Shane, Kirby (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Monday, November 16, 2015 4:57 PM  
**To:** Krisztian, George (DEQ)  
**Cc:** Pieper, Julia (DEQ)  
**Subject:** adding comments through query

George – Is there a good time in the morning for Julia and I to call you about creating a query to add the 125mL bottle comment to drinking water samples collected over the weekend? Or, if you're coming out for donuts and cider at ten, maybe we could do it then?

Thanks!

Kirby Shane  
Chief, Inorganic Unit  
Laboratory Services  
MichiganDEQ  
[shanek@michigan.gov](mailto:shanek@michigan.gov)  
517.335.9888

---

**From:** Krisztian, George (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Tuesday, November 17, 2015 1:25 PM  
**To:** Sygo, Jim (DEQ)  
**Subject:** Fwd: EBL Water Sampling Protocol  
**Attachments:** image001.gif; ATT00001.htm; Revised Draft EBL Water Protocol 17Nov15.docx; ATT00002.htm

FYI

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

**From:** "Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)" <[DykemaL@michigan.gov](mailto:DykemaL@michigan.gov)>  
**Date:** November 17, 2015 at 11:11:50 AM EST  
**To:** "Krisztian, George (DEQ)" <[krisztian@michigan.gov](mailto:krisztian@michigan.gov)>, "Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)" <[SHEKTERL@michigan.gov](mailto:SHEKTERL@michigan.gov)>, "Busch, Stephen (DEQ)" <[BUSCHS@michigan.gov](mailto:BUSCHS@michigan.gov)>  
**Cc:** "Priem, Wesley F. (DHHS)" <[priemw@michigan.gov](mailto:priemw@michigan.gov)>, "Groetsch, Kory J. (DHHS)" <[GroetschK@michigan.gov](mailto:GroetschK@michigan.gov)>, "Wisinski, Courtney (DHHS)" <[wisinskiC@michigan.gov](mailto:wisinskiC@michigan.gov)>  
**Subject:** EBL Water Sampling Protocol